
Q&A 1-13-C196 Letter of Credit Services 
 

(1) Can you confirm that you will accept/consider proposals for a DPLOC in an amount of 
less than $100,000,000?  The Airports Authority would accept/consider a proposal if 
under $100M as long as the bank is part of a syndicate that totals at least $100 million.   

(2) Who currently provides cash management and depository services to the authority, and 
when do those services go to RFP? Cash management is managed through the Airports 
Authority’s Treasury Department, headed by Nancy Edwards.  Bank of America handles 
the depository accounts and M&T Bank provides the payroll account services.  An RFP 
was issued in 2012 and was awarded to the two banks in June 2013 for 2 years followed 
by 3-one year options. 

(3) Who holds the Revenue Fund? The Trustee. 

(4) Who is the trustee, and do trustee services go out for RFP? M&T Bank serves as the 
Airports Authority’s Trustee.  As noted in the Master Trust Indenture, ‘The Trustee can 
be removed at any time by the Airports Authority but only for cause by Supplemental 
Indenture so long as (a) no Event of Default shall have occurred and be continuing and 
(b) the Airports Authority determines, in such Supplemental Indenture, that the removal 
of the Trustee shall not have an adverse effect upon the rights or interest of the 
Bondholders.’  There are no plans to issue an RFP for Trustee services in the near future. 

(5) What is the Authority’s 5 year capital plan, and more specifically, what are the 
Authority’s 5 year new money debt plans?  The details of the Capital Construction 
Program (CCP) Budget can be found on pages 147-174 of the 2013 Budget, which is 
located on the Airports Authority’s mwaa.com website under the About the Authority, 
Financial tab. As stated in Part I of the Series 2013A-C Official Statement, dated June 27, 
2013, $123 million from proceeds of additional Bonds are expected to fund a portion of 
the remainder of the 2001-2016 CCP; in addition, approximately $47 million from 
proceeds of additional Bonds are expected to fund capitalized interest, a deposit to the 
DSRF and transaction costs.  The majority of the future debt financing is expected to take 
advantage of refunding opportunities that meet the Airports Authority’s refunding 
guidelines as accepted by the Board.  See the October Financial Advisors Report, Exhibit 
B-2, listed on the mwaa.com website under the Board of Directors, Meeting Information, 
and 10/16/30 tab. 

(6) Does the Authority plan to resume the deferred $2.2 Billion of Tier 2 capital 
improvements post 2016?  If demand warrants and United Airlines agrees, it is possible 
that this project could become a ‘scheduled’ project, but highly unlikely in the next few 
years.   

(7) What are the YTD enplanements for FY2013? As of August 2013, 14.3 million 
enplanements for the system.  This information is available on mwaa.com website.  What 
is the Authority’s forecast for enplanement growth over the next several years?  See the 
Series 2013A-C Official Statement, Exhibit A, Report of the Airport Consultant, Pages 



94-95 (Reagan National) and Pages 100-101 (Dulles International) for details.  This 
document is listed on the mwaa.com website. 

(8) What is the projected debt service coverage for FYE2013?  As of September 2013, the 
unaudited financials reflect a 1.45X DSC.  As noted in the 2013 Budget, on page 267, the 
2013 DCS is estimated at 1.31X.  Both documents can be found on the mwaa.com 
website 

(9) Please provide the auditor’s report on internal control over financial reporting for FY 
2012.  On pages 17-18 of the 2012 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) is 
the Independent Auditor’s Report for 2011 and 2012.  This document can be found on the 
mwaa.com website. 

(10) What is the status of the negotiations regarding the Airline Use Agreement which expires 
September 2014?  The Airports Authority and the Airlines continue regular 
discussions.  At this time, there are no plans to terminate the Agreement prior to 
September 2014. 

(11) What is the current mark-to-market valuation of the Authority’s swaps?  As of September 
30, 2013, the market-to-market valuation of the Swap Profile was ($128,567,000).  See 
the October Financial Advisors Report, Exhibit D-1, listed on the mwaa.com website 
under the Board of Directors, Meeting Information, and 10/16/30 tab. 

   
 


